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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Bosch, Anna
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 1:35 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C; Meier, Mark
Cc: Mullen, Michael D; Gill, Sharon; Swanson, Hollie; Hanson, Roxie; Rayens, William S
Subject: RE: Proposed New Course CHE 110

Dear Sheila,  
The answer is very simple and also somewhat complex.   
The new courses, CHE 109 and 110 *together* cover all the material in CHE 105, and will be equivalent in every way to 
CHE 105 (except stretched over a longer period of two semesters).   
 
Currently, as you can see on the UK Core website, “CHE 105 and CHE 111 are paired courses.  To earn UK Core credit, 
both courses must be completed.”   
 
Thus, the new courses CHE 109 & 110, PLUS CHE 111, together will also count for UK Core credit (since 109+110=105).  
The UK Core statement should be revised accordingly, as soon as the new courses are approved.  I believe GEOC was 
fully on‐board with the development of (109 & 110) to fill in for 105, hence the UK Core approval.  
 
I hope this answers your questions! 
Best wishes, and thanks again for all the hard work you put into running the Senate Office,  
Anna  
 
p.s. you point out a flaw in the document handling form; perhaps this should be re‐examined.  Thanks!  
 
************************************* 

Anna Bosch / Associate Dean for Undergraduate Programs / College of Arts & Sciences 
249 Patterson Office Tower / University of Kentucky / Lexington, KY 40506‐0027  USA 
tel: 859‐257‐6689 / email: bosch@uky.edu 
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From: Brothers, Sheila C  
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 12:03 PM 
To: Meier, Mark 
Cc: Mullen, Michael D; Gill, Sharon; Swanson, Hollie; Bosch, Anna; Hanson, Roxie 
Subject: Proposed New Course CHE 110 
 
Good morning, Mark. I am writing in regards to the new course proposal for CHE 110. (attached) 
 
I have a question about the form for this new course. Q#1e asks if the course is intended to be part of UK Core. This may 
be an issue with the document handling system and how the forms are printed out, but it looks like the answer is “no” 
about being part of UK Core. 
 
There is paperwork at the end of the proposal, though, that looks like UK Core approval was requested/received. 
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Can you please clarify this for me? 
 
Thank you,  
Sheila  
 
 
 
Sheila Brothers 
Staff Representative to the Board of Trustees 
Office of the Senate Council 
203E Main Building, ‐0032 
Phone (859) 257‐5872 
http://www.uky.edu/faculty/senate  

 


